

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

Yavapai College, in compliance with 34 CFR §668.43 has made a good faith effort to whether a degree or certificate program meets academic requirements for professional licensure or certification outside of Arizona. The table below lists YC programs and states where the curriculum meets professional licensure requirements, where it does not meet professional licensure requirements or is undetermined if the curriculum meets professional licensure requirements. Licensure and certification requirements are set by agencies not controlled by or affiliated with Yavapai College. These requirements and state laws, regulations, and policies can change at any time. If a program does not meet or is undetermined, you may contact the Board in each state for more information.

STATE	YC PROGRAM	YC PROGRAM MEETS PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS	YC PROGRAM DOES NOT MEET PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS	UNDETERMINED IF YC PROGRAM MEETS PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS	PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE STATE CONTACT INFORMATION
Alabama	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/providerstandards/index.html
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Alaska	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://health.alaska.gov/dsds/Pages/ProviderQA/provider_unit.aspx
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant		X		https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/NurseAideRegistry.aspx
	Nursing		X		https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing/NursingStatutesandRegulations.aspx
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Arizona	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver	X			
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Arkansas	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://humanservices.arkansas.gov/divisions-shared-services/provider-services-quality-assurance/office-of-long-term-care/
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
California	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://cdss.ca.gov/inforesources/community-care-licensing
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Elementary Education				
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant		X		https://www.cdph.ca.gov/
	Nursing		X		https://www.rn.ca.gov/practice/npa.shtml
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Colorado	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://cdphe.colorado.gov/health-facilities
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
Radiologic Technology	X				
Connecticut	Aerospace Science	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://portal.ct.gov/
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing		X		https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Registered-Nurse/Registered-Nurse-Licensure
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Delaware	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dhcc/L
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Florida	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://ahca.myflorida.com/MCHQ/Health_Facility_Regulation/Assisted_Living/Index_ALU.shtml
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Georgia	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://dch.georgia.gov/divisionsoffices/hfrd
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Guam	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://guamhplo.org/
	Commercial Driver Training			X	cdl https://www.onetonline.org/link/license_info?id=66-cdl
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services			X	https://guamhplo.org/
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant			X	https://guamhplo.org/
	Nursing Assistant			X	https://guamhplo.org/
	Nursing			X	https://guamhplo.org/boards-commissions/hplo/guam-board-nurse-examiners
	Phlebotomy			X	https://guamhplo.org/
	Radiologic Technology			X	https://guamhplo.org/
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Hawaii	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://health.hawaii.gov/ohca/

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing		X		http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/application_publications/
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Idaho	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/residential-assisted-living/additional-resources
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Illinois	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	http://www.dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/health-care-regulation/assisted-living
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing		X		https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Nursing.asp
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Indiana	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.in.gov/health/long-term-care/nursing-homes/residential-care-facility-licensing-program/
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Iowa	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://dia-hfd.iowa.gov/DIA_HFD/Home.do
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Kansas	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.kdads.ks.gov/
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Kentucky	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://chfs.ky.gov/agencies/dail/Pages/default.aspx
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Louisiana	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/page/127
	Commercial Driver Training	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X				
	Emergency Medical Services	X				
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X				
	Medical Assistant	X				
	Nursing Assistant	X				
	Nursing	X				
	Phlebotomy	X				
	Radiologic Technology	X				
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information	
Maine	Aerospace Science	X				
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X		
	Commercial Driver Training	X				
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X				
	Emergency Medical Services	X				
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X				
	Medical Assistant	X				
	Nursing Assistant			X	https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/	
	Nursing				X	https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/licensing/index.html
	Phlebotomy	X				
	Radiologic Technology	X				

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

Maryland	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://mhcc.maryland.gov/mhcc/pages/apcd/apcd_quality/apcd_quality_assisted_living.aspx
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Massachusetts	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/executive-office-of-elder-affairs
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Nursing			X	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing	
	Phlebotomy	X				
	Radiologic Technology	X				
Michigan	Aerospace Science	X				
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_63294_27717---,00.html	
	Commercial Driver Training	X				
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X				
	Emergency Medical Services	X				
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X				
	Medical Assistant	X				
	Nursing Assistant	X				
	Nursing				X	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
	Phlebotomy	X				
	Radiologic Technology	X				
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information	
Minnesota	Aerospace Science	X				
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/regulation/homecare/index.html	
	Commercial Driver Training	X				
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X				

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing		X		https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/ static/30.html
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Mississippi					

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Missouri	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://health.mo.gov/safety/index.php
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant		X		https://health.mo.gov/safety/cnaregistry/forms.php
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Montana	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://dphhs.mt.gov/qad/licensure/HealthCareFacilityLicensure/lbfacilityapplications/index1
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Nebraska	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Licensing-Home-Page.aspx
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Nevada	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/HealthFacilities/HF - Non-Medical/Residential facility for groups (adult group care/assisted living)/
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Elementary Education				
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing		X		https://nevadanursingboard.org/
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
New Hampshire	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/programs-services/adult-aging-care
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
New Jersey	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.nj.gov/health/healthfacilities/index.shtml

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing			X	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			

--	--	--	--	--	--

State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
New Mexico	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.nmhealth.org/about/dhi/hflc/
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Radiologic Technology	X			
New York	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.health.ny.gov/
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
North Carolina	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.ncdhhs.gov/providers/licensure
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
North Dakota	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.hhs.nd.gov/adults-and-aging
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Ohio	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://odh.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/odh/know-our-programs/residential-care-facilities-assisted-living/residentialcarefacilitiesassistedliving
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Elementary Education				
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing		X		https://nursing.ohio.gov/
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Oklahoma					

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Oregon	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.oregon.gov/DHS/PROVIDERS-PARTNERS/LICENSING/Pages/index.aspx
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant		X		https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
	Nursing		X		https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Pennsylvania	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.dhs.pa.gov/Services/Disabilities-Aging/Pages/Long-Term-Care-Services.aspx
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Nursing			X	https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Professional Licensure by State					
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Puerto Rico	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.pr.gov/salud-y-bienestar
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services			X	https://www.pr.gov/salud-y-bienestar
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant			X	https://www.pr.gov/salud-y-bienestar
	Nursing Assistant			X	https://www.pr.gov/salud-y-bienestar
	Nursing			X	https://www.cgfn.org/licensure/puerto-rico/
	Phlebotomy			X	https://www.pr.gov/salud-y-bienestar
	Radiologic Technology			X	https://www.pr.gov/salud-y-bienestar
Professional Licensure by State					
Rhode Island	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=213
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing			X	https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
South Carolina	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://scdhec.gov/health-regulation/healthcare-facility-licensing
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
South Dakota	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://dhs.sd.gov/LTSS/default.aspx

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Tennessee	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver	X			
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

Texas	Aerospace Science	X				
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.hhs.texas.gov/doing-business-hhs/licensing-credentialing-regulation	
	Commercial Driver Training	X				
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X				
	Emergency Medical Services	X				
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X				
	Medical Assistant	X				
	Nursing Assistant	X				
	Nursing	X				
	Phlebotomy	X				
	Radiologic Technology	X				
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information	
U.S. Virgin Islands	Aerospace Science	X				
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning	
	Commercial Driver Training	X				
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X				
	Emergency Medical Services				X	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X				
	Medical Assistant				X	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Nursing Assistant			X	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
	Nursing			X	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
	Phlebotomy			X	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
	Radiologic Technology			X	https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
Utah	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.health.utah.gov/hflcra/
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Vermont	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://dlp.vermont.gov/
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Elementary Education				
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing			X	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Virginia	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.dss.virginia.gov/facility/alf.cgi
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X		X	
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Washington	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.dshs.wa.gov/altsa/long-term-care-professionals-providers

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing		X		https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission/NurseLicensing
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
West Virginia	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	http://ohflac.wvdhhr.org/index.html
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

State	YC Program	YC Meets Requirements	YC Does Not Meet Requirements	Undetermined if YC Meets Requirements	Professional Licensure State Contact Information
Wisconsin	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/regulations/health-residential.htm
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant		X		https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/caregiver/nurse-aide/nar-faq.htm
	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			
Wyoming	Aerospace Science	X			
	Assisted Living Facility Caregiver			X	https://health.wyo.gov/aging/hls/
	Commercial Driver Training	X			
	Early Childhood Education/Elementary Education	X			
	Emergency Medical Services	X			
	Fitness Trainer/Instructor	X			
	Medical Assistant	X			
	Nursing Assistant	X			

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE BY STATE

Updated June 2024

	Nursing	X			
	Phlebotomy	X			
	Radiologic Technology	X			